
To Whom It May anccrn 

We confirm that Clean (id) Rehrse & Recycling CO ttd is a properly constituted Privaz Limited 
Company who has operated accounts thizh *e Bank for many years. The acoullts are operated in a 
very satisfactor); manner & -2 would eomider the cornpy & its directors to be highly 

gcr Clare BusinaskW 
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Josephine Kennedy 

From: Una O'Callaghan 
Sent: 
To: Ann Kehoe; Josephine Kennedy 
Subject: Additional information WO253-01 
Attachments: Bank Reference.jpg 

17 August 201 1 10:43 

H i  A l l ,  

Can you please up-load t o  eDMS and the website f o r  app l i cat ion  W0253-01. 

Regards 

Una 

_ - - _ -  Or i g i n a l  Message----- 
From: Paddy Hedigan Jmailto:phedigan@cleanirl.coml 
Sent:  18 Ju l y  2011 10:49 
To:  Una O 'Cal laghan 
Subject:  FW: Email ing:  Bank Reference.jpg 

H i  Una 
See attached bank reference 
Rgds 
Paddy Hedigan 

Th i s  email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Secur i ty  System. 
For more information please v i s i t  http://www.messa.eelabs.com/email 
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